



ARTICLE 1: NAME OF THE CLUB

Name of the club shall be the Corona Indian Riders Group and shall be a non-profit organization. It is located in the city of Corona and works in conjunction with the dealership known as Corona Indian.

ARTICLE 2: PURPOSE OF THE CLUB

Purpose of the club: Is to promote an organized riding and social group for Indian motorcycle owners. This group was formed for pleasure, recreation, and other non-profitable purposes for Indian motorcycle owners and their families. It also provides enthusiasts an opportunity to enjoy the freedom of open road activities through lawful and safe motorcycling activities.

ARTICLE 3: OFFICERS

President: The President shall lead the general meetings and board meetings for the purpose of the club. The President shall be a non-voting member of the board and will only vote when there is a tie that needs to be broken. The President shall appoint a delegate to the IRG as a representative of the club.

Vice President: The Vice President shall preside over all committees formed by the club for club business. The Vice President will assist the President in his absence by leading the meetings in the event he is not available to do so.

Secretary/Treasurer: The Secretary will be responsible for all minutes at club board meetings and general meetings. They will also be responsible for all club correspondence received or sent by the club. This person shall also be responsible for all club treasuries unless the club decides to make two positions. At that time an election would be held and the duties split. The treasurer will collect all funds paid to the club for raffles, dues, events and misc. items. They will also pay all club bills.

If approved by the board of Officers and membership. No purchases are to be made unless sufficient funds are available in the club account.

Membership Officer: This person will be responsible for the membership committee and will chair that committee. They will be in charge of membership drives, new member orientation, club merchandise for sale, and members' addresses and phone numbers. This person will also be in charge of the club newsletter either by electronic methods such as our web page or a printed version.

Sergeant of Arms: This person shall chair the ride committee appointing a Road Captain and tail gunner for each club ride. They will also be responsible for club attendance at the club meetings; keeping a count of all members and visitors at the meetings. This person shall maintain order during functions and will be directed by the board on what actions to take.

ARTICLE 4: TERMS OF OFFICE

President: This office shall be a one-year term and shall not be changed unless voted on by a majority of the membership at a regular meeting.

Vice President: This office shall be a two-year term and shall not be changed unless voted on by a majority of the membership at a general meeting.

Secretary/ /Treasurer: This office shall be a two-year term and shall not be changed unless voted on by a majority of the membership at a general meeting.

Membership Officer: This office shall be a one-year term and shall not be changed unless voted on by a majority of the membership at a general meeting.

Sergeant of Arm: This office shall be a one-year term and shall not be changed unless voted on by a majority of the membership at a general meeting.

ARTICLE 5: VACATNG OF AN OFFICE

In the event that an office becomes vacant for any reason, a board member already in office will fill that office for a term of no longer than 60 days. A special election will be held and nominations will be taken at the next general meeting. If more than one candidate is offered for that position an election would be held at the following meeting. All resignations from the board must be in writing and presented to the bard for their acceptance. There will be no swapping of officers to fill vacancies on the board.

ARTICLE 6: ELECTIONS

Elections will be held in the month of November at a date and time as proclaimed by the board of directors. All nominations will be at the meeting in October and any office that has more than one candidate will be placed on the ballot in November. All nominations will be taken from the floor at the October meeting and must have a second for their name to be place in contention for that office. All candidates must be a member in good standing and a member of the Corona Indian Riders Group and the Indian Dealership in Corona. Absentee ballots must be requested from the Secretary at the October meeting and mailed to the Secretary before October 30th to be accepted as a vote.

ARTICLE 7: MEETINGS

Board meetings: will be held at a time and place as designated by the board of directors before each general meeting. These meetings will be run using Bob's Rules of Order for all club business. There must be a quorum for this to count as a regular board meeting.

General meetings: will be held each month at a date and time as directed by the general membership and approved by the board of Directors of the club. No less than 75% of the meetings must be held at the Dealership {known as Corona Indian}. These meetings will be run by Bob's Rules of Order and all club business will only be conducted if there is a quorum of its members.

Special meetings: will be held if a quorum of its members calls for a meeting. This must be done in writing to the club Secretary 15 days in advance of the meeting and posted on the club's website 10 days in advance. This meeting can be called for any business dealing with the club deemed necessary by its members.

Annual meeting: will be held in the month of March of each year to discuss the club's business and celebrate the past year and its members. This meeting will be held at a date and time as designated by its members. At this meeting members will be recognized for their years of service and accomplishments as the clubs see fit.

ARTICLE 8: DISCIPLINE

Any member that does not follow the by-laws as set forth by the club may be disciplined. No member shall cause any problems for the club by slandering its officers or the dealership in any way. If someone files a complaint with the secretary about a member they will notify the board and the member will be contacted. Any member who is more than 2 months in arrears on their membership with the Corona Indians Riders Group will be subject to discipline from the club including removal of their membership. Any member that has been asked by the dealership to no longer enter their store will be subject to discipline by the board.

ARTICLE 9: CODE OF CONDUCT

While this is a motorcycle riding group and social organization, all members and board members will conduct themselves within all federal, state and local laws when a participant in club functions. All members will treat other members with respect and will not cause any undue harm to the membership. All members including the board will work toward a greater community effort with each event that is sponsored by the Corona Indians Riders Group.